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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Date: August 30, 2019
Telephone: (916) 654-4545

Docket Unit
(For Laurelwood Data Center)

California Energy Commission — Lisa Worrall
1516 Ninth Street CEQA Lead Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

LAURELWOOD DATA CENTER (19-SPPE-01) ILLEGIBLE FIGURES IN TN 229584
(INITIAL STUDY AND PROPOSED MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION)

On Wednesday, August 28, 2019, California Energy Commission staff submitted to the
docket for Laurelwood Data Center (19-SPPE-01) under TN 229584, Laurelwood Data
Center Initial Study and Proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration. Due to the electronic
size limit with the docket, the submitted document was compressed, resulting in a four

figures that were illegible.

Staff is submitting a clear copy of the figures that were illegible. These are the same
figures that were included in the compressed electronic document, but in an
uncompressed format. See attached figures.



Laurelwood Data Center

INITIAL STUDY
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Figure 5.9-1
Site Plan and Monitoring
Well Locations

Source: Environmental Site Assessment Phase 1 Report
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HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
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ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE
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